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12 October 2009 Reg. No. WO 197-02 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Wallace Recycling Ltd for a 
facility at Units 14- 17 Mullingar Business Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath, 

Dear Mr. McCague, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions 
to Wallace Recycling Ltd in respect of a facility at Units 14-17 Mullingar Business 
Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, WO197-02, in any future 
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the OfJice of 
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 
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io. WO 197-02 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Wallace Recycling Ltd for a 
facility at Units 14-1 7 Mullingar Business Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath, 

Dear Mr Kenny, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions 
to Wallace Recycling Ltd in respect of a facility at Units 14-17 Mullingar Business 
Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency's decision. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, WO197-02, in any future 
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the OfJice of 
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 
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12 October 2009 Reg. NO. WO 197-02 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Manapement (Licensing) 
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Wallace Recycling Ltd for a 
facility at Units 14- 17 Mullinpar Business Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath, 

Dear Dr Culleton, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions 
to Wallace Recycling Ltd in respect of a facility at Units 14-17 Mullingar Business 
Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, WO197-02, in any future 
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Of&e q f  
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 
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12 October 2009 Reg. No. WO 197-02 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Wallace Recycling Ltd for a 
facility at Units 14- 17 Mullingar Business Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath, 

Dear Dr Claffey, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions 
to Wallace Recycling Ltd in respect of a facility at Units 14-17 Mullingar Business 
Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency's decision. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, WO197-02, in any future 
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the OfJice of 
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 
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12 October 2009 Reg. No. WO 197-02 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Wallace Recycling Ltd for a 
facility at Units 14- 17 Mullingar Business Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath, 

Dear Mr. Mathews, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hereby notifies you o f  its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions 
to Wallace Recycling Ltd in respect of a facility at Units 14-17 Mullingar Business 
Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, WO197-02, in any future 
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Office of 
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programtne Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 
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Mr. Pat Gilheaney 

Development Applications Unit 
Department of Environment, Heritage & Local Government 
Floor 4, 

The Manager 

12 October 2009 Reg. No. WO1 97-02 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Wallace Recycling Ltd for a 
facility at Units 14-1 7 Mullingar Business Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath, 

Dear Mr. Gilheaney, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions 
to Wallace Recycling Ltd in respect of a facility at Units 14-17 Mullingar Business 
Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency's decision. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, WO197-02, in any future 
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Office of 
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 
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Mr. Aidan Dunning 
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12 October 2009 Reg. No. WO 197-02 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Wallace Recycling Ltd for a 
facility at Units 14- 17 Mullingar Business Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath, 

Dear Mr. Dunning, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions 
to Wallace Recycling Ltd in respect of a facility at Units 14-17 Mullingar Business 
Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, WO197-02, in any future 
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the OfJice of 
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 
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12 October 2009 Reg. No. WO 197-02 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Wallace Recyclinp Ltd for a 
facility at Units 14- 17 Mullingar Business Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath, 

Dear Mr. O'Connor, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions 
to Wallace Recycling Ltd in respect of a facility at Units 14-17 Mullingar Business 
Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency's decision. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, WO197-02, in any future 
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the OfJice of 
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

Kate S taffordvl 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 
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12 October 2009 Reg. No. WO 197-02 

5 
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Wallace Recycling Ltd for a 
facility at Units 14- 17 Mullingar Business Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath, 

Dear Secretary, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions 
to Wallace Recycling Ltd in respect of a facility at Units 14-17 Mullingar Business 
Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency's decision. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, WO197-02, in any future 
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the OfJice of 
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

Kate S taffoF8 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 
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12 October 2009 Reg. No. WO 197-02 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence amdication by Wallace Recycling Ltd for a 
facility at Units 14- 17 Mullingar Business Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath, 

Dear Mr. Devine, 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions 
to Wallace Recycling Ltd in respect of a facility at Units 14-17 Mullingar Business 
Park, Mullingar, CO Westmeath. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, WO197-02, in any future 
communication in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the 0f)ce of 
Environmental Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. 3000, Johnstown 
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer , 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 


